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From: AirCmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13_

Sent: 02 July 2009 09:13

To. T

Subject: Release-Authorised: 20090702-UFO Repor| ansea-U

I am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 1 July 2009 over
Swansea. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to
UFOs.

. Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec1_ és

Firstly, it may be helpful if I explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports of
‘unidentitied flying objects’ it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have some
defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Kingdom’s airspace
might have been compromised by hostile or unauthorised air activity.

Unless there is evidence of a potential threat to the United Kingdom from an external source, and to
date no UFO report has revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the precise nature of
each sighting reported to us. We believe that rational explanations, such as aircraft lights or natural
phenomena, could be found for them if resources were diverted for this purpose, but it is not the
function of the MoD to provide this kind of aerial identification service. It would be an inappropriate
use of defence resources if we were to do so.

The MoD does not have any expertise or role in respect of ‘UFO/flying saucer’ matters or the
question of the existence or otherwise of extraterrestrial life forms, about which it remains totally
open-minded. I should add that to date, the MoD knows of no evidence which substantiates the
existence of these alleged phenomena.

With regard to your particular observation. I can confirm that we have received no other reports of
UFO sightings so far from Swansea for 1 July 2009.

[ am sorry I could not be more helpful.

RAF Bus Sec 13
Room 2E03

Spitfire Block

HQ Air Command
RAF High Wycombe
HP14 4UE

Tel: 01494 49 6254
ufodesk @mod.uk

walt and any files transmitted with i are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
hit s addressed. H you are not the intended reciplent or there are problems please nolily the
vdelate the e-mail (and Hleds) i alls 3 irom your system,

Hecients should note that e-mail traffic on MOD sysiems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing fo

02/07/2009
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secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. .
The MOD has taken steps to keep this e-mall and any atlachmeants free from viruses, However it accepts no
liability for any loss or damage howsoever caused as a result of any virus being passed on. it is the

responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarnly reflect the opinions or policies of

the depariment.

02/07/2009




@ CmcSecCS RAFBusSect glSection 40/ |
Section40

From:

Sent: 01 July 2009 20:17

To: Air CmdSecCS-UFO Desk1
Subject: ufo report

i would like to report a UFO.
it happened 1st July 2009
location Pontarddulais Swansea

time 18.45 approx

description: High altitude, seemed rather large disc or round in
appearance that moved like it was floating or bobbing up and down very slowly and took around 10 mins to
fade from view. the object seemed dark in colour but would bounce sunlight of its surface.

weather conditions are very favorable and visibility was extremely good. one of the hottest and clearest days
of the year. other aircraft could be seen at around that altitude and could be heared also. this object made
no noise at all.

Swansea



® Secion 0 _ -
ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND
A I R Fo RC E RAF Business Secretariat 13 -

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk @ mod.uk

Chatham Our Ref:
Kent UFO Report
2 July 2009

pear EEEIEREN

| am writing with reference to your report of a “formidable phenomenon” which you left on our
answerphone. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence
relating to UFOs. :

Firstly, it may be helpful if | explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports
of ‘unidentified flying objects’ it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have
some defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Klngdom s
airspace might have been compromised by hostile or unauthorised air activity.

Unless there is evidence of a potential threat to the United Kingdom from an external source,
and to date no UFO report has revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the
precise nature of each sighting reported to us. We believe that rational explanations, such as
aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found for them if resources were diverted for
this purpose, but it is not the function of the MoD to provide this kind of aerial identification
service. It would be an inappropriate use of defence resources if we were to do so.

The MoD does not have any expertise or role in respect of ‘UFO/flying saucer matters or the
question of the existence or otherwise of extraterrestrial life forms, about which it remains
totally open- -minded. | should add that to date, the MoD knows of no evndence which
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena

However, if you wish to provide us with further details, please write to me at the above
address including the time date and location of the sighting together with a brief description
and we will record the details on our database.

I am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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@ [Section 40| 47
ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND
A l R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13 -

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk @mod.uk

Stafford Our Ref:
UFO Report

2 July 2009

Dear SR

I am writing with reference to your report of ‘unidentified flying objects’, seen on 27 June 2009
over Stafford, details of which were passed to us by Staffordshire Police. This office is the
focal point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

Firstly, it may be helpful if | explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports
of ‘unidentified flying objects’ it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have
some defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Kingdom’s
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
totally open-minded. | should add that to date, the MoD knows of no evidence which
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

With regard to your pa'rticular observation, | can confirmvthat we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Stafford for 27 June 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

I_QATE OF SIGHTING JTIME OF SIGHTENG }TOWN O{SGHHNG AREA OF SIGHTING
27 Jun 09 i 23:20;Statford Staffordshire

DESCRIPTION

Four UFOs Nying North. They were silent. A plane was flying in the opposite direction.

Eésmbw OF OBSERVER
/A

HOW CBSERVED

Naked Lye and Camera

Eﬁééémﬂ SEEN
Going North

APPROX DISTANCE

N/A

MOVEMENTS SPEED

/A

WEATHER CONDITIONS | TO WHOM REPORTED | OCCUPATION
N/A ~ |Staffordshire Police NA

OTHER WITNESSES

N/A

T




‘:) Section40 | o
ROYAL HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND -~ .
A I R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13 .~

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Hope Valley Our Ref: UFO Report
Derbyshire

I am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying objects’, seen in the Hope
Valley, Derbyshire on 27 June, details of which you left on our answering machine. This office
is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

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

With regard to your particullar observation, | can confirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far for the Hope Valley area on 27 June 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

[DATE OF SIGHTING

7 ’jTIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

27 Jun 09

Hope Valley

Derbyshire

DESCRIPTION

Red objects moving slowly. They were not high and were silent. Might have been going over Bakewell.

[POSITION OF OBSERVER

NN

[How OBSERVED

INakcd Eye

DIRECTION SEEN

Might have been going over Bakewell

APPROX DISTANCE

/A
E&OVEMENTS SPEED

Slow

WEATHER CONDITIONS
/A

~ TO WHOM REPORTED

OCCUPATION

§U|~‘O'Hot|me

iN/A

OTHER WITNESSES

/A

JREMARKS




! Page 1 of 2

Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec1_ 1)
From: AirCmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13_ L

Sent: 02 July 2009 07:38
To: Secton40
Subject: Release-Authorised:20090702-UFO Report Looe

Attachments: 20090701-UFO Report-u.pdf

Dear SRR

[ am writing with reference to your e-mailed report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 27
June 2009 over Looe. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for
correspondence relating to UFOs.

Firstly, it may be helpful if I explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports of
‘unidentified flying objects’ it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have some
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
cach sighting reported to us. We believe that rational explanations, such as aircraft lights or natural
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

With regard to your particular observation, whilst I can confirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Looe for 27 June 2009, we did receive a report from the
Redruth area of two balls of fire in the sky and I enclose the details.

I am sorry I could not be more helpful.

RAF Bus Sec 13
Room 2EQ3

Spitfire Block

HQ Air Command
RAF High Wycombe
HP14 4UE

Tel: 01494 49 6254
ufodesk@mod.uk

This e-mail and any files fransmitted with i are confidential and intended solely for the use of the Individual or

02/07/2009
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entity to which it is addressed. f you are not the intended recipient or there are probiems please nolify zm.
sender and then delete the e-mall {and file(s) if attached} from vour system.

Recipients should note that e-mail fraflic on MOD systems is subject o monitoring, recording and auditing 1o
secure the effective operation of the sysiem and for other lawful purposes,

The MOD has taken steps to Keep this e-mail and any atlachments free from viruses. However i accepts no
lability for any loss or damage howsocever caused as a result of any virus being passed on. it is the
rasponsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The stafements expressed in this e-mall are personal and do not necessarly refiect the opmions or policies of
the depariment.

02/07/2009




UFO Report

|[pATE OF SIGHTING

TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

Hlin (T)i()

22:45'Redruth

Cornwall

IDESCRIPTION

[Two brown objects like balls of fire. Appeared to be in convoy heading towards Portreath

POSITION OF OBSERVER

LLooking out open window

|How oBsERVED

Naked Eve

[DIRECTION SEEN

Going left to right

APPROX DISTANCE

/A
I;b\iEMENTs SPEED

lQuilc slow

WEATHER CONDITIONS

TO WHOM REPORTED  |OCCUPATION

IN/A UFO Hotline EN//\

OTHER WITNESSES )

INA

[REMARKS - -
BT site 1269
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ngdSecCS-RAFBusSeﬂ ¢lSection 40) |
From:

Sent: 28 June 2009 10:42
To: Air CmdSecCS-UFO Desk (MULTIUSER)
Subject: UFO sighting

Dear Sir/Madam,

| which to report a UFO sighting.

Location: Looe, Cornwall,_

Date: 27.06.2009

Time: 22:30 through to 22:50

Weather conditions: Clear sky

Sighting 1: Two orange balls of light travelling North, travelling parallel to one another
constant speed, no noise. Sighting lasted apprx. one minute before lights faded and then
disappeared.

Sighting 2: One orange ball of light travelling North, further away than first sighting, no
Ir;ggstes:lowly faded and disappeared.

Sighting witnessed by more than one person.

Hope this will be of use to you.

Kind regards,

wof po7 e
”ﬂ (ANM

29/06/2009



ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND,,
A l R FORCE RAF Busmess»Secretarlat 13 T

Room 2EQ03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Redruth Our Ref:
UFO Report

1 July 2009

I am writing with reference to your report of ‘unidentified flying objects’, seen on 27 June 2009
over Redruth, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point within
the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs. Please accept my apologies if |
have spelt your name incorrectly, | am afraid the answer machine can be difficult to
understand at times.

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
guestion of the existence or otherwise of extraterrestrial life forms, about which it remains
totally open-minded. | should add that to date, the MoD knows of no evidence which
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

With regard to your particular observation, whilst | can confirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Redruth for 27 June 2009, we did recelve a similar report
from the Looe area and | enclose the details.

I am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

IQA'{& OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING IAREA OF SIGHTING
D7 Jun 09 : 22:30!Looe Cornwall

pescripTion

Two orange balls of light travelling North in parallel to each other. Then a further ball of light was seen. heading North.
The lights made no noise. They faded and then disappceared.

N/A

'55955“%" ION OF OBSERVER

[HOW OBSERVED
Naked Eye 7
DIRECTION SEEN
lfw‘ﬁ\" cT

APPROX DISTANCE
IN/A -
povemENTs sPeED
NA

WEATHER CONDITIONS | TO WHOM REPORTED __ |OCCUPATION

élcar Skiy 7' le_ErDAle\iAA - N/A i
[OTHER WiITNESSES

More than one

REMARKS

w,vf o /24 Oz‘ el




UFO Report

DATE OF SIGHTING

TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

27 Jun 09

22:45\Redruth

Cornwall

I'wo brown objects like balls of fire. Appeared to be in convoy heading towards Portreath |

POSITION OF OBSERVER

Looking out open window

[HOw OBSERVED

IVlaked Eye
DIRECTION SEEN

Going left 1o right

APPROX DISTANCE

N//'\
IK'*OVEMENTS SPEED

Quite slow

WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED  |OCCUPATION
A UFO Hotline N/A

loTHER WITNESSES

INA

[REmARKS ] o




UFO Report

¢3

[DATE OF SIGHTING
27 Tun 09

~_[TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

()Oi(ig‘iBow

AREA OF SlGHTiNGr
[.ondon

IbescripTiON

Ninc objects like golden globes. They hovered for a bit and were joined by 3 others before shooting off.

[POSITION OF OBSERVER

N/A

[How OBSERVED

Naked Fyve

[DIRECTION SEEN
IN/A

APPROX DISTANCE

[N/A

MOVEMENTS SPEED _

I lovered then shot oft

{‘Ioud Cover
OTHER WITNESSES
N/A

[REMARKS

WEATHER CONDITIONS  TO WHOM REPORTED

Metropolitan police

(OCCUPATION.
N/A

No NaAvE oA PYYlesyg G




Section 40| PP
.®ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND ‘
A I R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13 R

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
.Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Nr Pulborough ~ Our Ref: UFO Report
West Sussex

1 July 2009

I am writing with reference to your report of lights, seen in the Pulborough area on 27 June,
details of which you left on our answering machine. This office is the focal point within the
Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

Firstly, it may be helpful if | explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports
of ‘unidentified flying objects’ it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have
some defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Klngdom S
airspace might have been compromised by hostile or unauthorised air activity.

Unless there is evidence of a potential threat to the United Kingdom from an external source,
and to date no UFO report has revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the
precise nature of each sighting reporied to us. We believe that rational explanations, such as
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

~ With regard to your particular observation, | can confirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far for the Pulborough area on 27 June 2009.

I am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
27 Jun 09 23:59[Pulborough West Sussex
DESCRIPTION o

Up to 20 orange and red glowing lights. They appeared to be in formation and under some form of control. They came 7
from the Eastern horizon. They moved upwards, were then stationary, moved side to side and then disappeared

upwards. Scen for 20 minutes.

[POSITION OF OBSERVER
N/A

[HOW OBSERVED

Nuk& ke -
[DIRECTION SEEN

fFrom Cast

APPROX DISTANCE
JMOvEMENTS SPEED
Moved upwards. then from side to side

WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED  |OCCUPATION
Clear sky UFO Hotline N/A
[OTHER WITNESSES

Wife

REMARKS
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' ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND
A I R FORC E RAF Business Secretariat 13 ‘

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Welwyn Garden City Our Ref:
Hertfordshire UFO Report

- 1 July 2009
Dea SIS

I am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 26 June
2009 over Welwyn Garden City. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for
correspondence relating to UFOs.

Firstly, it may be helpful if | explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports
of ‘unidentified flying objects’ it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have
some defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Kingdom's
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

- this purpose, but it is not the function of the MoD to provide this kind of aerial identification
service. It would be an inappropriate use of defence resources if we were to do so.

The MoD does not have any expertise or role in respect of ‘UFO/flying saucer’ matters or the
question of the existence or otherwise of exiraterrestrial life forms, about which it remains
totally open-minded. | should add that to date, the MoD knows of no evidence which
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

With regard to your particular observation, | can confirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Welwyn garden City for 26 June 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
Dpe Len o&%
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UFO Report

[DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING |TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING

b6 Jun 09 22:45Welwyn Garden City Hertfordshire B
IDESCRIPTION

AUFO )

IPOSITION OF OBSERVER

A

[HOW OBSERVED

Naked I ve
DIRECTION SEEN
/A

APPROX DISTANCE

fva ] o

/A

WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED | OCCUPATION

IN/A UFO Hotline IN/A

e [
[oTHER WITNESSES

INA

[REMARKS
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ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND 6° ‘
AIR FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13 =~ =~ =

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Morton-in-Marsh Our Ref:
Gloucestershire UFO Report

. 1l 2006

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 26 June
2009 over Morton-in-Marsh, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the
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
“reports of UFO sightings so far from Morton-in-Marsh for 26 June 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.

o e
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UFO Report

[DATE OF SIGHTING

TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

26 Jun ()‘)7

22:35Morton-in-Marsh

Gloucestershire

JDESCRIPTION

Six round brilliant objects in pairs. apart from the last 2 which were in line. Travelling South to East

POSITION OF OBSERVER _

N/A

[HOW OBSERVED

Naked Eve

IoirRECTION SEEN

IN/A

APPROX DISTANCE

IN/A

[MOVEMENTS SPEED

[N/A

WEATHER CONDITIONS 7O WHOM RE?ORTED

OCCUPATION

IN/A UFO Hotline

N/A

OTHER WITNESSES

A

IREMARKS
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Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13 _ . S

From: Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13 _

Sent: 01 July 2009 11:42
To:
Subject: Release-Authorised: 20090701-UFO ReportElSSISMRAR otherham-U

Dear S

I am writing with reference to your e-mailed report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 26
June 2009 over Rotherham. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for
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
open-minded. [ should add that to date, the MoD knows of no evidence which substantiates the
existence of these alleged phenomena.

With regard to your particular observation, I can confirm that we have received no other reports of
UFO sightings so far from the Rotherham area for 26 June 2009.

I am sorry I could not be more helpful.

RAF Bus Sec 13
Room 2E03

Spitfire Block

HQ Air Command
RAF High Wycombe
HP14 4UE

Tel: 01494 49 6254
ufodesk @mod.uk

This e-mall and any files fransmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the ndividual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or there are problems please notily the
sender and then delete the e-mail (and file(s) if attached) rom your system.

Recipients should note that e-mall raffic on MOD systems is subject to monitoring. recording and auditing 1o
secure the effective operation of the system and for ather lawful purposes.

01/07/2009
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a3 laken steps to keep this e-mail and any atiachments free rom viruses. However il accepls no
o any loss or damage howsoever caused as a result of any virus being passed on. iz the

ty of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

ents expressed in this e-mall are personal and do not necessarily refiect the opinions or policies of
ent.

01/07/2009
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Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13 _

From:

Sent: 27 June 2009 11:22
To: Air CmdSecCS-UFO Desk (MULTIUSER)
Subject: U.F.O Rotherham 26/6/09 @ 22:25 approx

To whom it may concern,
I would like to report what I consider to be a U.F.O seen over Ravenfield,

Rotherham, South Yorkshire on Friday the 26th of June 2009 at 22:25hrs. The object approached
Ravenfield from the direction of Doncaster, it appeared to be a bright orange ball in the sky, at

first my husband and I thought it was a plane in trouble as we are close to Robin Hood airport and
thought that it was attempting an emergency landing, however the object made no noise and kept to a
level flight path. The object passed overhead and stopped in the distance towards Sheffield, it
hovered for a few moments then zigzagged left and right a few times before accelerating at
tremendous speed, vanishing out of sight in a few seconds.

Thankyou. S

29/06/2009
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AIRFORCE RAF Businoss Secretariat 13

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254

- e

Rawmarsh Our Ref:
Rotherham . UFQ Report

1 July 2009

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 23 June
2009 over Rotherham, details of which were passed to us by South Yorkshire Police. This
office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

Firstly, it may be helpful if | explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports -
of ‘unidentified flying objects’ it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have
some  defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Kingdom’s
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Rotherham for 23 June 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful. .

L/Mj /m%
_
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(HED) JUN 24 2008 10:08/T. 10:02/No SIS 1
UNREEREGIEN=D

South Yorkshire
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD UNIT
POLICE
MAIN STREET POLICE STATION
JUBTICE with COURACE ROTHERHAM
S YORKS
$80 1QY

Facsimile Transmission

Confidentiality Notice

The document(s) accompanying the facsimiie transmission containg information from South Yorkshire Folice which is confidential or
privikeged. This information is imtended to ba for the exclusive uss of individual(s) or entity(les) named on this transmission gheet. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying. distribution or use of the contents of this tele-copled
information ls prohibited,

If you have meceived this facsimile in error please notlfy us by telephone immediately so we can amange for the retrieval of the original
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FRM bz350 (HED)JUN 24 2008 10:32/5T, 10:31/No EESIREINP 2
Y an LR NP4 1 n W LALI' VU T =

mted on Wednesday 24 June 2009 at 10:32 1
Reguasted by
- INCIDENT U LS -
Serial No : 10£3 Operatoy : ACBROOKFIS Date Time : 12:05 23/06/2009
Telephone . Meth Rep : PHONE Contact : 19:09 23/06/2009
Title : INC Regponse : SCHEDULED M3z Ref
Note _Eg UPDATE AND W/Q Crime Type: PUBLIC SAFETY Type : SUSP CIRCS
Location Location Info Response
W 1 x DESPATCHABL

E

ROTHERHAM
pouU: C8U Beats: S/CAL/CALOY Extended: No ‘Tagged: No Linked: No
SOURCE ' Address RAWMARSH, ROTHERH
Name
starus of Informant : WITHESS
Tel EXT
RESOURCES 0 resource(s)
INCIDENT LOG 31 entries

THI§ IS A SHAPSHOT OF THE IKCIDENT LOG AT :- 24/06/2009 10:32:30

No. Time & Date Opérator Type

1 198:09 23/06/2009 ACBROOKP WARNING CALLER REFORTING WHAT HE DESCRIEES AS "AN
UNIDENTLEIELD FLYING OBJECTY FLYING OVER
ROTHERHAM AT 1830 HRS THXS EVENING.

2 19:09 23/06/2009 ACBROOKF WARNING PREVIOUS INCIDENTE EXIST AT THIS LOCATION

3 19:09 23/06/2009 ACBROOKP PROCAD_TO_C pnssspm rra) (3427 23/06/2008) TO ANT)

. RECEIVED A RETURN CODE 0.

4  19:10 23/06/2009 ACBROOKF QPERATOR CALLER ADVISES THE "OQBJECT' WAS CIRCULAR IN
SHAPE BUT NOT "ROUND".....AND WAS METALLIC IN
COLOUR.

-] 19:10 23/06/2008 ACBROOKEF QFERATOR CALLER ADVISES HE WAS QN A/L AT TRE TIME HE SawW
THE QBJECT FULLOWING A PLANE.

& 193111 23/06/2009 ACBROUKF OPERATOR THE OBJECT "SHOT DOWN SEVERAL TIMES - A FEW
HUNDRED FEBET THEN SHOY BACK Uk AGAIN TO THE SRME
LBVEL OF THE PLANE",

7 19:11 23/08/2009 RCBROOKF QPERATOR CALLER HAS NEVER SEEN ANYTHING LIKE THIS BEFORE.

8 19:11 23/06/2009 ACBROOKF OPERATOR NO FREVIOUS WITH TELEPHONE NUMBER.

9 19:12 23/06/200% ACBROOKF REFERAL Incident referred teo District FIM at terminal
ACCHO93C with referral message FIM FOR YOUR INFO
THANKS ,

10 19:12 23/06/2009 ACBROOKF SYSTEM Incident transferred to DISTRICT CA

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protecticn Act 1988. Care ghould
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed ¢of in the corregt
manner when no longer reguired. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protection

ACt 1958,

pR/EE oY _ Ep:ET BEBZ/98/bT
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U b2850 (WED)JUN 24 2008 10:32/5T, 10:81/No SESHSIGP ¢

nted oen Wednegday 24 June 2009 at 10:32 3

Requested by:
- . INCIDENT DH -
W- 24HRS. U ASKS THAT ANY

SIGHTINGS
REPCORTED TC POLICE BE PASSED TO [ 11 (]
HIM ALSO.
n n [ [ L o ]
I ) rf ' U
16 19:19 23/06/2009 ACWILDER SYSTEM Field DISTRICT has changed from C to CSU
17 1$:19 23/06/2005 ACWILDER SYSTEM DISTRYICT CSU MANUALLY ENTERED
18 19%:19 23/06/2009% ACWILDER SYSTEM Field CAR BEAT has changed fzrom CA to &
19 19:1% 23/06/2009 ACWILDER SYSTEM CAR BEAT 5 MANUALLY ENTERED

20 19:19 23/06/2¢08% ACWILDER OFERATOR ENU ARE YOU ABLE T0 FAK AS PER SEQ 15

21 19:1% 23/06/2009 ACWILDER SYSTEM Incident transferred to DISTRICT CBU
22 19:20 23/06/200% SHIPO260 SYBTEM Ingident cranﬁfér acsepred by operater SHIPOZ2S0
23 19:31 23/06/2009 ACHNYPTR REFERAL Referral to District FIM has been removed at

terminal ACCH122C

24 15:42 2370672009 SHIPO260 QFPERATOR RAF WADDINGTON CONTACTED NG ONE OQUT OF HQOURS
THAT COULD BE CONTACTED BY SWITCHBOARD
DAYS 8NU CAN YOU CONTACT DURING OOFICE HOURSTA
CLARTFY IF DETAILS HELD BORS FTLE STILL CURRENT
- AND SEND RELEVANT FAX

25 19:43 23/06/2009 SHIPO260 SYSTEM Incident has been delayed until 07:00
24/06/2009
26 06:57 24/06/2002 PWALKERL SYSTEM In=ident resumeqd afuer delay

27 08:44 24/06/2009 JAGRIFFI OFERATOR TRIED NUMEBER FOR RAF WADDINGTON....NUMBER JUST
RINGING QUT AT THI& TIME. WILL TRY AGAIN LATER.
NO MESSAGE LEFT AT THIS TIME

28 10:08 24/06/2009 JAGRIFFI OPERATCR I HAVE TRIED THE NUMBER AGAIN FOR
WADDINGTON, . . STILL NO REFLY. IM NOT SURE IF THIS
IS ACTUIALLY THE CORRECT UP TCO DATE NOMBER AS IM
SURE SOMEUNE WOULD ANSWER IF THIS WAS CORRECT. I
HAVE TRIED BOTH NUMBERS MORE THAN TWICE

29 10:1Q 24/08/2005 JAGRIFFY OPERATOR I HAVE MOW FAXED A BASIC FAX TO THE FAX NUMBER
FOR RAF WADDINGCTON ASKING FOR THEM TQ RING DS
AND WE ChN THEN RELAY THE DETAZILS OF THR
INCIDENT

30 A0:13 24/06/2009 JAGRIFFI OPERATOR I HAVE ONLY PUT BASIC DETARILS IN THE FAX DUE TO
NOT KNOWING THE SECURTTY AND THAT THE FAX NOMBER

WE HAVE I& STILL QORRECT

31 1Q:32 24/08/2009 JAGRIFFI QFERATOR RAF WADRINGTON HAVE NOW CONTACTED ME AFTER
. RECBIVING MY PAX.

The data comntained on thig printout is covered by the Dava Protection Act 1998, Care should
be Caken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the corrsct
manner when ne longer reguired. Unlawful disclesure is an offencge under the Data Protection

Act 1998,

va/pe  Jovd o0I _ 6P:ET 6BBZ/98/PE




Fax sent by

NECHNNTHEN 'i'x:'r'.';u:m'--‘- e
25/86/89 B6:47 Pg:

FROM bz9%0 ' | (WED)JUN 24 2003 10:32;31.10:311'“” 2
' TN B LY A . v -

= T LA
printed on Kednesday 24 Juns 2009 at 10:32 , 1
Requested by:
- INCIDBNT Dlm
gerial No. t ACBROOKPLS pats Tinme * 19:09 23/06/2009
welephone & : PHONE Contact ™ : 18:09 33/06/2009
Title : OTHER SUSP INC : SCHEUULED cMaz et
Note : p ! PURLIC SAFELIY Type . SusP CIRCES
“Info Response
1 x DESPATCHABL
B
pcu: CSU paata; S/CAL/CAIOL . Bxtended: No Taggeds ¥o Linked: Ho
Name :— ! .
gragus of TaLoyment 3 WITHNESS !
Tel H BXT . . '
.................... .s--u-.q------———---—-d--—---------I-—w------«-‘uu-q-u---‘—-uv.----.----
RKESCQURCES 0 resouxrce(s)
INCIDENT LOG 31 entries
THIS IS A SWAPSHOT OF THE INCIDRNT 1OG AT - 24/06/2009 10:32:30
No., Tims & Date operator Typ®
L 19:09 23/06/2009 ACBROOKP WRRNING CALLER REPORTING WHRT HE DESCRIBES AS "AN
' UNLDESTEPTELD PLYING ARJECTY FLYING OVER
ROTHERSAM AT 1830 HRE THIS BVENING.
2 19109 23/08/2009 ACBROOKE WARNING PREVIOUS INCIDENTS. EXIST AT THIS LOCATION
2 19:09 23/06/2009 ACBROOKF 'PROCAD_T0_C rnsstm 23/06/2009) TO SIS AN
. . RECE CODE 0.

4 19110 23/06/2009 ACBROOKF OFERATOR  CALLER ADVISES THE "OBJECT* WAS CIRCULAR IN
S mzmmrwnm-.....mmmmmm

COLOUR..

5 19:10 23/06/2009 ACBIQOKF:OEERR‘I‘OR CALLER ADVISES HE WAS OM A/L AT THE TIME HE SAW
' , THE omc'r POLLOWING A DLRAME. .

& 1¥:11 z3/06/2009 ACBROOEF OFPERATOR THE OBJECT "SHOT LCOWN SEVERRLTIMES - A FRW
EWDREDHETTEERWMKWWTOTHEM
LEVEL OF THE PLANE".

7 19:11 23/06/2002 ACBROOKF OPERAIOR CALLER HAS NEVER SEEN ANTTHING LIKE® TEI& EEPORE.

g 18:11 23/06/2008 ACBROOKF OFERATOR HO DREVIOUS WITH TELEPHONE NUMBER.

o  15:12 23/06/2009 ACEROOKF REFERAL ineident referved to pistrict FIM at terminal
' ACCHO93C with ref¢rral messase #IM YOR YOUR INFO
THANES .
10 19:12 23/06/2009 RCEROOKF SYSTEM sacident transferzed to PISTRICT CA

The data cenitained on this printout is covered by the Data Proteation Agt 1999. Caxre should
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it ghoutd ke disposed of in the corzect
manner when n@ longer requited. unlawful diaclosure ig an offence under the Data Protection

Act 1958,
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ROYAL HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND . /
A I R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Hollingwood :
Chesterfield Our Ref: UFO Report

1 July 2009

oo RN

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying objects’, seen in
Chesterfield on 26 June, details of which you left on our answering machine. This office is the
focal point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

Firstly, it may be helpful if I explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports
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
reports of UFO sightings so far for Chesterfield on 26 June 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UKFO Report

|DATE OF SIGHTING

TIME OF SIGHTING [TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

26 Jun 09

22:20|Chesterfield

Derbyshire

DESCRIPTION

[Twelve bright lights in the sky. Moving éiowly.

[POSITION OF OBSERVER

IN/A

HOW OBSERVED

aked Eve

DIRECTION SEEN

APPROX DISTANCE

/A
I:HOVEMENTS SPEED

Moving slowly

[WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED  (OCCUPATION
IN/A UFO Hotline N/A

loTHER WITNESSES

IN/A

REMARKS




UFO Report

IpATE OF SIGHTING \TIMEE OF SIGHTING .TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING

DS Jun 09 I 23:00Br xdpont Dorset

DESCRIPTION )

tl hrec orange lights south of Bridport coming from the East. They were the size of a two thirds moon. . Moved away o
he West rapidly diminishing

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER
Walking his dog

HOW OBSERVED

aked lr\;

DIRECTION SEEN
South of Bridpont

APPROX DISTANCE
IN/A

MOVEMENTS SPEED
IA

WEATHER CONDITIONS TO WHOM REPORTED _ OCCUPATION
IN/A UFO Hotline N/A
OTHER WITNESSES

IN/A

[Remarks

Witness cut off before he completed his rup(nt
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@JROYAL HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND
Al R FO RC E RAF Business Secretariat 13 '

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
aircmdseccs-ufodesk @ mod.uk

Our Ref:
Kinross UFO Report
Fife ¢
25 June 2009

I am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 25 June
2009 over Milnathort, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal
point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

Dear

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

With regar'd to your particular observation, | can confirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Milnathort for 25 June 2009.

I 'am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING
235 Jun 09
IpescriPTION

/A

HOW OBSERVED

TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING
: 16:22 Milnathort

_|AREA OF SIGHTING

Fife

Witness was watching two helicopters (one a Chinook) coming from the Edinburgh area when she saw an orb shaped
wbject through her binoculars glistening in the sun. The orb was quite high above the helicopters

E@%@NQF OBSERVER

Biinoculars

DIRECTION SEEN

Dircction of Edinburgh Airport

APPROX DISTANCE
Quite high

IN/A

IN//\
OTHER WITNESSES
IN/A

[REMARKS

MOVEMENTS SPEED

WEATHER CONDITIONS

TO WHOM REPORTED  OCCUPATION

UFO Hotline N/A




Sy
HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND
RAF Business Secretariat 13 :
Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Rovyal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
aircmdsecces-ufodesk@mod.uk

North Hykeham Our Ref:
Lincoln UFO Report

26 June 2009

I 'am writing regarding the message you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

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

I am sorry | could not be more helpful. v
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' HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND
A E R F Q RCE RAF Business Secretariat 13
Hoom 2EQ3

Spitfire Block

Royal Air Force

High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

"HP14 4UE
01494 496254
aircmdseces-ufodesk@mod.uk

: Our Ref:
Minehead - UFO Report

Somerset
26 June 2009

Dear EEET

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 25 June
over Minehead, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal pomt
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Minehead for 25 June 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



UFO Report

|_DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING [TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING

25 Jun 09 01:00|Minehead Somerset A
[PESCRIPTION )

lLooked like a highly lit acroplane with wings. It was heading NNW to SSE. It was visible for 20 seconds then changed
dircction quickly and dropped out of the sky or disappeared.

[posiTION OF OBSERVER

N/A

[HOW OBSERVED
INaked Eye
[DIRECTION SEEN
INNW of Minehead

APPROX DISTANCE
|N/A
MOVEMENTS SPEED
NA

EATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED _ |OCCUPATION
/A UFO Hotline N/A

ETHER WITNESSES

A

[REMARKS




Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13 IR

From: Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13 SIS

Sent: 26 June 2009 07:45

To:
Subject: Release-Authorised: 20090626-UFO Report-

[ am writing with reference to your e-mailed report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 24
June 2009 over Swansea Bay. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for
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
UFO sightings so far from Swansea Bay for 24 June 2009.

I am sorry I could not be more helpful.

RAF Bus Sec I3

Room 2E03

Spitfire Block

HQ Air Command

RAF High Wycombe

HP14 4UE

Tel: 01494 49 6254
aircmdseccs-ufodesk @mod.uk

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual of

26/06/2009
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“enlity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or there are problems please notify the ‘
sender and then delete the e-mail (and Hle(s) if attached) from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mall traffic on MOD systems is subject 1o monitoring, recording and auditing to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

The MOD has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. However it accepts no
liability for any loss or damage howsoever caused as a result of any virug being passed on. tis the ‘
responsibility of the recipient 1o perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of
the department.

26/06/2009
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Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec1 3_
From: IR

Sent: 25 June 2009 22:30
To: Air CmdSecCS-UFO Desk (MULTIUSER)
Subject: UFO sighting

On 24/6/09 at 22.05 hrs | saw strange sight above my home in Port Talbot SA13 1ES.

It was a bright circle of fire travelling south westerley across Swansea Bay.

It was not that high, maybe a few hundred feet and looked like a large ball of fire.lt moved silently across the
sky at about 30mph. | watched it for about 4 mins until it vanished from view. It appeared to be like an object
on fire.The fire did not die out, and the object remained steady at the same height.

| have never reported anything before and Im not a UFO fanatic but this was just weird.

********‘k***********************‘k‘k***********‘k**‘k*********************

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addres
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or o
action taken in reliance of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly
Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of th
for Work and Pensions.

If you have received this transmission in error, please use the reply function to
and then permanently delete what you have received.

Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for co

with our policy on the use of electronic communications.

************************‘k**‘k‘k**‘k**************************************

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning
service supplied by Cable& Wireless in partnership with MessagelLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number
2007/11/0032.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal

purposes.

26/06/2009
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@ ROYA I- " HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND o
A l R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13 S T

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
aircmdseccs-ufodesk @ mod.uk

Hull Our Ref:

[Section 40 | UFO Report

24 June 2009

. 1 am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on DATE 2009
over Hull, details of which were passed to us by Humberside Police. This office is the focal
point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs. ’

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
‘aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found for them if resources were diverted for
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Hull for 23 June 2009. \

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
%a/ /Tﬂe—zﬁ
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UFO Report

oaTE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING [TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING

23 Jun 09 19:06|Hull

Humberside

[DESCRIPTION

A light at about 100011, It split in two and flew away.

lPOSITION OF OBSERVER

iGarden

jnow oBSERVED

Naked Eye

IoIrRECTION SEEN

IN/A

APPROX DISTANCE

10001t up

JMOVEMENTS SPEED

N/A

f\fVEATHER CONDITIONS |[TO WHOM REPORTED OCCUPATION
B}igllt sunny 7 Humberside Police N/A
IQTHERWITNESSES

IN/A

[REMARKS




UFO Report

50

IQATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

er.rlun 09 23:10/Shoreham

Kent

|pESCRIPTION.

llnitially 2 UFOs increasing to 6. Bright orange. Last 4 were bigger and brighter than the first 2.

/A

jHow OBSERVED

l'Nakcd Eye

IDIRECTION SEEN

[Above Shoreham Power Station heading North

APPROX DISTANCE

IN/A

I&{lg\_{EMENTS SPEED
/A

WEATHER CONDITIONS | TO WHOM REPORTED  |OCCUPATION -
E//\ 'UFO Hotline N/A
THER WITNESSES

Wife and Daughter

[REMARKS




UFO Report

[oATE OF SIGHTING 'TIME OF SIGHTING |TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
[14 Jun 09 | Cardiff Cardiff
[DESCRIPTION

A UFO '

|POSIT30N OF OBSERVER

INA

“7

[HOW OBSERVED

[Naked Eye

IpiRECTION SEEN

N/A

APPROX DISTANCE

IN/A

MOVEMENTS SPEED

EATHER CONDITIONS . TO WHOM REPORTED

OCCUPATION

/A ‘Cardiff Police

N/A

OTHER WITNESSES

/A

[REMARKS




UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING

TIME OF SIGHTING [TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

20 Jun 09 22:45N/A Norfolk

IbescripTION

11-12 objects in the sky. Witness thinks they may be Chinese lanterns.

JFOSITION OF OBSERVER

A

[HOW OBSERVED

INaked Eve

[DIRECTION SEEN
N/A

APPROX DISTANCE

IN/A

lvovemENTS sPeED

IN/A

WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED | OCCUPATION
IN/A UFO Hotline N/A

foTHER WITNESSES

IN/A

REMARKS




|
®

UFO Report

[DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING [TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
21 Jun 09 21:45N/A On the A3

loescripTiON

50- 100 objects moving togather in the same direction. They were helicopter sized but made no noise.

POSITION OF OBSERVER
/A

aked Eve
[pIRECTION SEEN
A

IgOW OBSERVED

APPROX DISTANCE
va
lmovemENTS SPEED
IN/A

|

|

|

i |

| WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED  |OCCUPATION
F/A IUFO Hotline N/A

OTHER WITNESSES
INA

[REMARKS

Ny wmAML o
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Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13_
From: AirCmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13_

Sent: 23 June 2009 07:31

Subject: Release-Authorised: 20090623-UFO Repor_ mering-U

Dea SRR

I am writing with reference to your e-mailed report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 20
June 2009 near Angmering. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for
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

With regard to your particular observation, you may be interested to know that yours is the second
sighting we have received for the Angmering area for 20 June 20009.

I am sorry I could not be more helpful.

RAF Bus Sec 13
Room 2E03

Spitfire Block

HQ Air Command
RAF High Wycombe
HP14 4UE

Tel: 01494 49 6254

23/06/2009
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This e-mall and any tiles transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual .
entity 1o which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or there are problems please notify the
sender and then delete the e-mail (and file(s) if altached) from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mall traffic on MOD systems is subject to moniioring, recording and auditing o
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawlul purposes.

The MOD has taken steps 10 keep this e-mail and any atlachments free from viruses, However i accepis no
Hability for any loss or damage howsoever caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It s the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expresssed in this e-mall are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinians or policies of
the departmsni,

23/06/2009
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Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec1 3_

Sent: 22 June 2009 15:15
To: Air CmdSecCS-UFO Desk (MULTIUSER)
Subject: UFO sighting

I just want to report a sighting of a UFO that my husband and I saw on Saturday night (20th June 2009) at
midnight. We were in the car coming back from Lewis in Sussex towards Arundel (we were going past
Durrington/Angmering) on the A27 and we saw a large orange glowing ball in the sky. It wasn't very high up
(we saw a plane above it) and it wasn't moving. We drove under it and could see it even when a few miles
further down the road.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to email me on this email address,

Best wishes,

23/06/2009




@ Roy A l' HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND "~
A I R FORC E _ RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2E03

- Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
aircmdseccs-ufodesk @ mod.uk

' lngmerlng Our Ref:

West Sussex UFO Report

22 June 2009

I am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 20 June
2009 over Angmering, details of which you left on our answerphone. The Police provided us
with your address. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from West Sussex for 20 June 2009.

| am sbrry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

[DATE OF SIGHTING

TIME OF SIGHTING

TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING |

0 Jun 09

23:30

Angmering

West Sussex

[PESCRIPTION

Ten orange lights moving at a sedate pace West to East. Went from horizon to horizon in two minutes

|POSITION OF OBSERVER

NN

HOW OBSERVED

DIRECTION SEEN

[Travelling West to East

APPROX DISTANCE

IN/A

JMOVEMENTS SPEED

Sedate

WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED QCCUPATION
IN/A UFO Hotline N/A

|[OTHER WITNESSES

IN/A

[REMARKS

[Does not believe they were hot air ballons as they were 100 fast.




UFO Report

[DATE OF SIGHTING

TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

20 Jun 09

Abingdon

Oxfordshire

IbEscriPTION

A UFO

[POSITION OF OBSERVER

IN/A

lHow oBsERVED

IN/A

IDIRECTION SEEN

IN/A

APPROX DISTANCE

IN/A

[MOVEMENTS SPEED

IN/A

WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED

OCCUPATION

IN/A UT'O Hotline

N/A

OTHER WITNESSES

IN/A

[REMARKS

NO Ayl -
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Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13 IR
From: Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSect3 SIS

Sent: 19 June 2009 11:53

o

Subject: Release-authorised: 20090619-Response to !Scunthorpe-u

Dear

[ am writing with reference to your e-mailed report of a strange object, seen on 12 June 2009 over
Scunthorpe. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating
to UFOs.

Firstly, it may be helpful if I explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports of
‘unidentified flying objects’ it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have some
defence significance; namely, whether there 1s any evidence that the United Kingdom’s airspace
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
unusual sightings so far from Scunthorpe for 12 June 2009.

[ am sorry I could not be more helpful.

RAF Bus Sec 13

Room 2E03

Spitfire Block

HQ Air Command

RAF High Wycombe

HP14 4UE

Tel: 01494 49 6254
airemdsecces-ufodesk @ mod.uk

This e-mail and any files transmitted with ¢ are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
eniity to which it is addressed. I you are not the iniended recipient or there are problems please notily the
sender and then delete the e-mall (and filels) if alfached} from your system.

Reciplents should note that e-mail traffic on MOD systems is subject to moniforing, recording and auditing to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawlul purposes.

The MOD has taken steps to keep this e-mall and any attachments free from viruses. However it accepis no
Hability for any loss or damage howsoever caused as a result of any virus being passed on. it is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of
the department.

19/06/2009



Aifndseccs-rarBussec s EEETIREINN
From: S —
Sent: une 2009 10:51

To: Air CmdSecCS-UFO Desk (MULTIUSER)
Subject: FW: Low Flying Complaints

From: no-reply @feedback.mod.uk [mailto:no-reply @feedback.mod.uk]
Sent: 15 June 2009 14:07

To: Low Flying

Subject: Low Flying Complaints

This request has been received via www.mod.uk.

txtfirstname:-
txtlastname:

txtaddress 1]
txtaddressZ:_
txttowncity: Scunthorpe
txtstatecountry: North Lincolnshire
txtzipcodepostcod
txttelephone:
txtcountry: UK
ixtemailaddres SRR
txtincident: 22.30 on Friday 12th June 09

txtrequest: On friday evening while parking my car I looked up into the sky facing east and saw a very bright
object. A first I thought it was a small plane but I couldn't see any flashing lights red or green just what
looked like "fire". Using my watch as a cumpass, 12 being east the object was between 1 and 2 o'clock. It
passed over head and went west between 7 and 8 o'clock. I followed its flight across the sky, as it went over
the houses 1 saw what I believe to have been some sort of parachute appear from the rear of the object. The
chute flapped about across the object blocking out the light. The object then merged into the night sky and I
lost sight of it. During the flight overhead there was no sound of an engine but I was even more convinced
the light I saw was fire. Living in this part of england I am very used to planes flying low over the trent and
humber estuary so am very curious to what I have seen. Having served in the Army for 25 years [ think 1
have seen a fair share of objects in the sky, engine powered and missiles, also as there is so much debrise

floating around up there what did I see? Unfortunatley no one else was around to call as a witness. Can you
help. Ilook forward to your reply.-




UFO Report

L2

IDATE OF SIGHTING

TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

9 Jun 09

Bradford

West Yorkshire

JDESCRIPTION

Chinese lanterns.

[Ditferent coloured pulsating lights. Police checked with Air Traffic Control who said they had nothing. Police suspect

[POSITION OF OBSERVER

IN/A

JHOW OBSERVED
[Naked Eve

|piIRECTION SEEN

IN/A

APPROX DISTANCE

1.0001t

JMOVEMENTS SPEED

!Lighls did not move

[WEATHER CONDITIONS

TO WHOM REPORTED OCCUPATION

INa

West Yorks Police N/A

[oTHER WITNESSES

NN

REMARKS

Police checked with ATC who said there were no aircraft in area at the time

%
\
|

Vo Ajyle)s
|
\
1



Release-Authorised: UFO Report Page Lof.1 /

Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13 SR
From: - [

Sent: 17 June 2009 14:52

Subject: Release-Authorised: UFO Report

Just to confirm as requested our conversation of this afternoon.

_ of Wroughton (Tel No_telephoned the RAF Lyneham ATC Supervisor on
Monday, 15 Jun 09 to ask whether we had had any unusual aircraft in the vicinity of Wroughton between 1930

and 200hrs (local) the previous evening (14 Jun 09). | told him that nothing had been seen by the Lyneham
controllers and we had had no reports of anything unusual. He told me that he had seen black, disc-shaped
objects, 50ft in diameter with lights shining from beneath them hovering over crop circles near Barbury Castle
(near Wroughton, just south of Junction 15 of the M4). The discs cast shadows beneath them and were
captured on two separate video cameras. He asked me to let him know if we discovered anything about the
objects.

| hope that this is of interest to you.

Regards
=

Fit Lt
DSATCO
ATC, RAF Lyneham

DFTS
BT

Please reply to either LYN Ops Wg-ATC ATCO 02 or LYN Ops Wg-ATC DSATCO

No  Ror IE ﬂ.{aﬂ”@‘/
/}Lﬂﬁ’ﬂ/? (/%M// g )

nltarr Ao

17/06/2009



The National Archives
UFO June 2013 Release
P. 62 - Report received by RAF Lyneham of black disc-shaped objects with lights shining beneath them hovering over crop circles at Barbury Castle, Wiltshire.
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Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSeci13 _

From: Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13 _

Sent: 19 June 2009 07:49

o
Subject: Release-Authorised: 20090619-UFO Report EISSMBIS&enage-U

Dear SN

[ am writing with reference to your e-mailed report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 18
June 2009 over Stevenage. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for
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
UFO sightings so far from Stevenage for 18 June 2009.

I am sorry 1 could not be more helpful.

RAF Bus Sec 13

Room 2E03

Spitfire Block

HQ Air Command

RAF High Wycombe

HP14 4UE

Tel: 01494 49 6254
atrcmdseccs-ufodesk @mod.uk

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solsly for the use of the individual or
entity 1o which it is addressed, If you are not the infended recipient or there are problems please notify the

19/06/2009
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sender and then delete the e-mail (and file(s} if altached) from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on MOD systems s subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to
secure the effective operation of the systemn and for other lawiul purposes.

The MOD has taken steps to keep this e-mall and any atlachments free from viruses. However it accepls no
fability for any loss or damage howsoever caused as a result of any virus being passed on. it is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks,

The siatemenis expressed in this e-mall are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of
the department.

19/06/2009
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Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13 (IR

From:

Sent: 18 June 2009 23:52
To: Air CmdSecCS-UFO Desk (MULTIUSER)
Subject: UFO Sighting in Stevenage

Hi

I would like to report what I think was a couple of UFO's. It was over old town stevenage at
23.20 - 23.35. I went outside and saw two huge lights in the distance chasing each other like
cat and mouse. They were moving really quickly towards each other and then away from each
other. It was broken cloud and the lights would never go from the cloud, they would dart to the
edge but then go back. It didn't look like the lights were coming up from the ground as there
was no reflection on the clouds. It looked like the strong light was coming down from above
the clouds. My wife also witnessed this for about five minutes. They both then shot off in the
same direction (notherly) and I could no longer see them

I would be interested to know if anyone eise saw this or what it may of been

Many Thanks

Beyond Hotmail - see what else you can do with Windows Live. Find out more.

19/06/2009




ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMANDJ‘?{_: g
A l R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13 .

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
aircmdseccs-ufodesk @ mod.uk

Ripon

North Yorkshire
Our Ref: UFO Report

17 June 2009

- Dear EESIEEIN

I am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying objects’, seen on 7 June
over Ripon, details of which you provided on a UFO report form. This office is the focal point
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

With regard to your particular observation, | can confirm that we have received no other -
reports of UFO sightings so far from Ripon for 7 June 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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@ Section 40| | L
ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND ol
A I R FORCE | RAF Business Secretariat 13~ -

Room 2EQ3
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe

- Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
aircmdseccs-ufodesk@mod.uk

Lewes
East Sussex

_ Our Ref: UFO Report

17 June 2009

Dear SRR

- | am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying objects’, seen on 6 June
near Lewes, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point within
the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Lewes for 6 June 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

I?ATfE OF SEGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
6 Jun 09 Lewes East Sussex
[PESCRIPTION

!Elevcn bright star like objects heading North East

POSITION OF OBSERVER

Ina

[HOW OBSERVED

INakcd Eve

IDIRECTEON SEEN

lHeading South West of Lewes to North East of the town

APPROX DISTANCE

IN/A

[MOVEMENTS SPEED

|Erratic

[WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED  |OCCUPATION
IN/A UFO Hotline N/A
OTHER WITNESSES

/A

REMARKS
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A l R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
aircmdseccs-ufodesk @mod.uk

Loughor
Swansea
Our Ref: UFO Report

17 June 2009

ear (SR

I am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying objects’, seen in the
Swansea area on 25 May, details of which you gave via the MOD website. This office is the
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

With regard to your particular observation, | can confirm that we have received no otkher
reports of UFO sightings so far for Swansea on 25 May 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.

% /,u,uexﬂ/
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From: no-reply @feedback.mod.uk [mailto:no-reply @feedback.mod.uk]
Sent: 25 May 2009 18:11

To: CIO-FOI (MULTIUSER)

Subject: FOI written request PF 26-05-2009-145544-004

This request has been received via www.mod.uk.

txttitle:

txtfirstname
txtlastname:
txtoccupation: Cleaner
txtaddress1:

txtaddress2;

txttowncity: Swansea
txtstatecountry: West Glamorgan

txtzipcodepostcode: SN

txtcountry: Wales

xtemail Address: EEISI

txtinforequest: I saw three Orbs in the sky at about 12:00am on 25th May 2009. I was
wondering if you knew about it at all. I am very concerned in what i saw 1 was wondering
if you could email me back and tell me if you seen anything. I am also willing you to
send a letter to my home if possible. The Orbs were yellow small and were travelling
wuite slow in the sky and looked down to et my camera and then they dissapered. Thank
yo for your co-operation.




HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND'
R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2E03

Spitfire Block

Royal Air Force

High Wycombe

Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
aircmdseccs-ufodesk @ mod.uk

Porthcawl Our Ref:
Bridgend UFO Report

vear R

I am writing with reference to your e-mailed r;port of a bright light in the sky, seen in
Porthcawl on 13 June 2009. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Porthcawl for 13 June 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE




Air "‘dSecCS-RAFBusSem —

From: on behalf of Low Flying
[LowFlying@mod.uk]

Sent: 15 June 2009 08:32

To: Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSect3 SIS

Subject: FW: Low Flying Complaints

One for you?

Hope you are well.

Directorate of Airstaff (Low Flying)
Complaints & Enquiries Unit

Floor 5, Zone H

Main Building

Whitehall

London SW1A 2HB

————— Original Message-----

From: no-reply @feedback.mod.uk [mailto:no-reply @feedback.mod.uk]
Sent: 13 June 2009 22:27

To: Low Flying

Subject: Low Flying Complaints

This request has been received via www.mod.uk.

txtfirstname
txtlastname:
txtaddress1:
txtaddress2:
txttowncity: Porthcawl

txtstatecountry: Bridgend N RO
txtzipcodepogicode: \ \v‘»/*/ N ,f'“\*
1 N f' - \‘iy -
txttelephone: Cud) Y /
7

txtcountry: UK A \QDC?)\

txtemailAddress:

txtincident: 22:05

txtrequest: No complaints sorry, this the only way I could report what ive just seen. Im in a garden in
Porthcawl and witnessed a very odd light in the sky. Very bright, an orange colour, one circular shape.
Moving from south west to south, still extremely bright. Then seemed to get smaller, possibly increasing
altitude, definately moving further away. Could not hear any sound and did not look like any aircraft ive
ever seen(obviously in porthcawl we see a lot of commercial flights on theier way to rhoose, cardiff). After a
few secocnds it got so small it disappeared.

Q.
I wonder if you could mail me if anyone else saw the same thing? I t be nice to hear. { VC < \ &
. . . O AT
Regardless just thought id report it . C}r“
20X
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Q\ir CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec1 3_
From: Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13_

Sent: 17 June 2009 07:54

o

Subject: Release-Authorised: 20090601-UFO Reporlynihich-U

I am writing with reference to your report of strange lights appearing above your house in
Ballynahich over the winter. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for
correspondence relating to UFOs.

J5

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
UFO sightings so far from Northern Ireland for 2009.

I am sorry I could not be more helpful.

RAF Bus Sec 13
Room 2E03

Spitfire Block

HQ Air Command
RAF High Wycombe
HP14 4UE

Tel: 01494 49 6254
ufodesk @mod.uk

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or there are problems please notily the
sender and then delete the e-mall (and file(s) if allached; from your syslem.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on MOD systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing 1o
secure the effective operation of the system and {or other lawlul purposes.

17/06/2009




Page2of 2>~ ‘

The MOD has taken steps o keep this e-mail and any attachmenits free from viruses. However it accepts ﬂc;. }
Hability for any loss or damage howsoever caused as a result of any virus being passed on. itis the
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

L




ﬂ‘ndSecCS-RAFBusSecw—
From: F
Sent: 01 June 2009 08:50

To: Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13 SSRGS

Subiject: FW: Low Flying Complaints

----- Original Message-----
Fron PSR TI

Sent: 01 June 2009 07:53
To:
Cc: 38X-G9-Pol-ERU-D(a

8X-G9-Pol-ERU-D(b) S
Subject: FW: Low Flying Complaints
-@ first UFO from N Ireland, I would assume.

----- Original Message-----
From#On Behalf Of Low Flying

Sent: 01 June 2009 07:50
To:
Subject: FW: Low Flying Complaints

From: no-reply @feedback.mod.uk [mailto:no-reply @feedback.mod.uk]
Sent: 30 May 2009 23:39

To: Low Flying

Subject: Low Flying Complaints

This request has been received via www.mod.uk.

txtfirstname

txtlastname:
txtaddress1:
txtaddress2:
txttowncity: ballynahinch
txtstatecountry: co. down
txtzipcodepow

txttelephone:

txtcountry: UK

txtemailAddress:

txtincident: 11.30pm 30th May 2009

txtrequest: No Complaint, but we don't know who else to contact. Strange lights appearing above house.
Happened through the Winter and I contacted Armagh Observatory but heard nothing further. Tonight same
in different place. Three distinct sets of green, orange and white lights. Don't match any constellation and are
in wrong place. Static to the sight but with binos are moving at speed in random pattern (like bees). Any
suggestions would be gratefully received.

Yours aie,




®
UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
24 May 09 13:42|Wakefield West Yorkshire
IDESCRIPTION

A white object with a silver beam coming from it, over Pugneys Country Park. It looked square but changed shape as it
Imoved about. Witness saw it through binoculars. An aircraft flew very close to it.

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER
IPugneys Country Park

JHOW OBSERVED
IBinoculars

[DIRECTION SEEN
A

APPROX DISTANCE
pva
[MOVEMENTS SPEED
/A

IWEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED OCCUPATION
'Blue sky, a few clouds Leeds Police N/A

IoTHER WITNESSES
[Three or four other people

IREMARKS

N>  wVAME e
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@ ROYAL HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMANE
A I R FORC E RAF Business Secretariat 13 :

Room 2EQ3
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Chesterfield Our Ref:

Derbishire UFO Report
9 June 2009
Dear EEIINE

I am writing with reference to your report of a ‘sighting’, seen on 2 June 2009 over
Chesterfield, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point within
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
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena. ’

With regard to your particular observafion, | can confirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Chesterfield for 2 June 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

[DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
D Jun 09 22:50/Chesterfield Derbyshire
|IpESCRIPTION

sighting

POSITION OF OBSERVER

/A

aked Eve
[DIRECTION SEEN

IN/A

E@w OBSERVED

APPROX DISTANCE
b 500-3.000

[MOVEMENTS SPEED
N

WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED  |OCCUPATION

IN/A UFO Hotline N/A

JOTHER WITNESSES
IN/A

[REMARKS




UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
31 May 09 00:30|Chapel-en-le-Frith Derbyshire
[DESCRIPTION

I:Vas watching shooting stars when the witness saw two bright luminous orange objects like birds or swans. Does not
hink they were birds as they moved too fast.

[POSITION OF OBSERVER
A

[How OBSERVED
INaked Eye
|DIRECTION SEEN
A

APPROX DISTANCE

A
ImovEMENTS SPEED
aster than birds

[WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED  |OCCUPATION
IN/A UFO Hotline N/A

[oTHER WITNESSES
A

JREMARKS
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ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND

A I R FORCE , RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
.Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Our Ref:
Folkstone UFO Report
Kent

2 June 2009

peer SRR

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 30 May
2009 over Folkestone, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal
point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

Firstly, it may be helpful if | explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports
of ‘unidentified flying objects’ it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have

“some defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that the United Kingdom’s
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

~ question of the existence or otherwise of extraterrestrial life forms, about which it remains
totally open-minded. | should add that to date, the MoD knows of no evidence which
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

With regard to your particular observation, | can confirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Folkestone for 30 May 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

|[DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
30 May 09 02:47\Folkestone Kent
IDESCRIPTION

A bright circular amber light, the size of a 2p coin. It was moving very slowly in a straight line but once it flew over the
witnesses house it accelerated away very very quickly into the distance. It made no noise and left no vapour trail.

[POSITION OF OBSERVER

A

[HOW OBSERVED

INaked Eye

[DIRECTION SEEN

A

JAPPROX DISTANCE

A

IMOVEMENTS SPEED

Very slow then accelerated very quickly

[WEATHER CONDITIONS | TO WHOM REPORTED OCCUPATION

IN/A UFO Hotline N/A

[oTHER WITNESSES

A

JREMARKS




.G ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND

A I R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk @ mod.uk

Our Ref:
Woodbridge : UFO Report
Suffolk

2 June 2009

Dear SIS

-~ | am writing with reference to your report of lights, seen between Tunstall and Butley on 30

May 2009, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point within
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

~ and to date no UFO report has revealed such evidence, we do not attempt to identify the

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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Suffolk for 30 May 2009.

I am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING [TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
30 May 09 22:30|Tunstall to Butley Road Suffolk
[DESCRIPTION

Ewo clusters of bright lights. They were stationary for a while then the first group of 15 headed towards Woodbridge
ollowed by the second cluster of 6-7 lights. They were very high up. They made no sound.

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER

IIl'l car

[HOW OBSERVED

INaked Eye

|IDIRECTION SEEN

Towards Woodbridge

|APPROX DISTANCE

A

[MOVEMENTS SPEED

/A

[WEATHER CONDITIONS

TO WHOM REPORTED

OCCUPATION

IClear sky

UFO Hotline

N/A

[oTHER WITNESSES

li:riend

|[REMARKS

Beﬁnitely not aircraft.



The National Archives
UFO June 2013 Release
P. 85 - Two clusters of silent, stationary bright lights seen from Butley Road near Woodbridge, Suffolk


Ed

ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND o
A I R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13 ,

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk @ mod.uk

Our Ref:
Halton Holegate UFO Report
Spilsby
Lincolnshire

2 June 2009

pear SRR

I am writing with reference to your report of a sighting on 30 May 2009 over Spilsby. This
office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

Firstly, it may be helpful if | explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports

~of ‘unidentified flying objects’ it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have
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
~ precise nature of each sighting reported to us. We believe that rational explanations, such as
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Lincolnshire for 30 May 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING

TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

30 May 09

Spilsby

Lincolnshire

IDESCRIPTION

A sighting

POSITION OF OBSERVER

A

JHOW OBSERVED

IN aked Eye

[DIRECTION SEEN

A

APPROX DISTANCE

pva

[MOVEMENTS SPEED

/A

[WEATHER CONDITIONS [TO WHOM REPORTED  [OCCUPATION
A UFO Hotline N/A

[OTHER WITNESSES

ﬂN/A

REMARKS

INo details left
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Alr CmdSecCS-RAFBussects RN 2
From: Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSeci 3_

Sent: 01 June 2009 14:51

Subject: Release-Authorised: 20090601-UFO Report \Winsiord-U

I am writing with reference to your e-mailed report of orange lights, seen on 23 May 2009 over
Winsford. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to
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
UFO sightings so far from Winsford for 23 May 2009. However, Winford is within an area of air
space controlled by Manchester Airport and they may be able to assist you.

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
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or there are problems please notify the
sender and then delete the e-mail (and file(s) if attached) from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on MOD systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to

01/06/2009

/
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gure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

The MOD has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. However it accepts no
liability for any loss or damage howsoever caused as a result of any virus being passed on. Itis the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statementis expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of

the department.

01/06/2009
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Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSeci13 _

From: - X

Sent: 28 May 2009 09:49

To: Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec1 3_

Subject: RE: UFO REPORT

Amazingly, another one which is situated within Manchester Airport’'s ATC. So, if we did, the aircraft would've
been under Manchester ATC.

From: Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSecl3 ESISIGIN

Sent: 28 May 2009 09:41
To: DAS-LFCEU1
Subject: UFO REPORT

You sent me a UFO report on Monday, from Winsford in Cheshire for around 23:00 hours. Can you
just confirm we had nothing booked into the low flying system at the time?

Cheers.

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
liability for any loss or damage howsoever caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. -

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of
the department.

28/05/2009
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AilfPhdseccs-RAFBusSects IR

From: on behalf of Low Flying

Sent: 26 May 2009 07:55
To:
Subiject: : Low Flying Complaints

From: no-reply@feedback.mod.uk [mailto:no- reply@feedback mod.uk]
Sent: 23 May 2009 23:56

To: Low Flying

Subject: Low Flying Complaints

This request has been received via www.mod.uk.

txtfirstname:
txtlastname:
txtaddress1:
txtaddress2:
txttowncity: winsford
txtstatecountry: cheshire
txtzipcodepo
txttelephone;
txtcountry: UK

txtemail Address:

txtincident: 23.00 hrs 23/05/09

txtrequest: at approx 23.00 hrs we noticed an orange light which travelled over our house from the south.
This was not the normal flight path we see for aircraft going into Manchester airport. It was then followed
by 2 more orange lights on the same path. This made me go outside to see yet there was no noise for a craft
which was only at an altitude of a helicopter. A few seconds later 5 more objects appeared then another 2. I
took pictures of the objects passing over but there was no noise and they then eventually gained height and
all disappeared north.

Do you have any details of activity in our area which would explain this sighting.,

Kind reiards,




i

Section40] | - 2x
ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND o
IR FORC E RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Hampton In Arden Our Ref:
Solihull UFO Report

/_ ™

29 May 2009

I am writing with reference to ydur report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 24 May
2009 over Solihull, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Solihull for 24 May 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



UFO Report

|DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING [TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
24 May 09 22:15|Solihull West Midlands
IDESCRIPTION

Three objects like fireballs falling to earth. They were glowing and orange. There was 1 large object and 2 smaller ones
which converged together and rose into the atmosphere until they faded away.

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER

A

[HOW OBSERVED

INaked Eye

IDIRECTION SEEN

/A

|[APPROX DISTANCE

A

[MOVEMENTS SPEED

/A

IWEATHER CONDITIONS [TO WHOM REPORTED OCCUPATION

IN/A UFO Hotline N/A

[oTHER WITNESSES

NN

REMARKS

Witness lives near Birmingham Airport and says they were definitely not aircraft lights.
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A I R FORC E RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk @ mod.uk

Bracknell Our Ref:
Berkshire UFO Report
29 May 2009

e

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 25 May
2009 over Bracknell, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Bracknell for 25 May 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE




UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
25 May 09 23:00|Bracknell Berkshire
IDESCRIPTION

A UFO. It was a "glowing ball of something or other". Definitely not a plane.

JPOSITICN OF OBSERVER

SN

[HOW OBSERVED

INakcd Eye

[DIRECTION SEEN

A

IAPPROX DISTANCE

/A

[MOVEMENTS SPEED

/A

IWEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED

OCCUPATION

INTA UFO Hotline

N/A

[oTHER WITNESSES

fHusband

[REMARKS

Witness said she had never seen anything like it before.
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Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

ove Our Ref;
East Sussex UFO Report
28 May 2009

Der SRR 0

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 23 May
2009 over Hove, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
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

The MoD does not have any expertise or role in respect of [UFO/flying saucer’ matters or the
question of the existence or otherwise of extraterrestrial life forms, about which it remains
totally open-minded. | should add that to date, the MoD knows of no evidence WhICh
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

With regard to your particular observation, | can confirm that we have received a sighting
report for Bodium on the same day as your own, which | attach for your information. | would,
however, be grateful if you could confirm for our records whether your sighting took place in
the morning or at night.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.

Lore et ’

Yy

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE




UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING

TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

23 May 09

22:10Bodium

FEast Sussex

IDESCRIPTION

A strange sighting

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER

NN

jJHOW OBSERVED

INaked Eye

[DIRECTION SEEN

A

IAPPROX DISTANCE

IN/A

[MOVEMENTS SPEED

/A

IWEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED

OCCUPATION

UFO Hotline

A

N/A

[oTHER WITNESSES

|His family

IREMARKS

[Not clear if sighting was 10:10 am or pm




UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
23 May 09 23:00|Hove East Sussex
|JDESCRIPTION

A very big red light moving slowly. It then faded away.

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER

hva

JHOW OBSERVED

INaked Eye

IEIIRECTION SEEN
orth West in the sky

APPROX DISTANCE

lN/A

IMOVEMENTS SPEED

Slow

[WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED  |OCCUPATION B
[No clouds UFO Hotline N/A

|[OTHER WITNESSES
A

[REMARKS ] B

[Not clear if sighting was 11 am or pm

Hove Jugrrrne Relo2C
AT o ot Gt
L oTAL

e 4




RoyA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND .. =
A l R FORC E RAF Business Secretariat 13 ;

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Bodium Our Ref:
East Sussex UFO Report

o«

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 23 May
2009 over Bodium, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

27 May 2009

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
- totally open-minded. | should add that to date, the MoD knows of no evidence which
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

received a report of a sighting from Hove for 23 May 2009, which | attach for your information.
| would, however, be grateful if you could confirm for our records whether your sighting took
place in the morning or at night.

I am sorry | could not be more helpful.

ﬂ’f,"""é

|
With regard to your particular observation, you may be interested to know that we also

/
).

’\
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UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING ;TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
23 May 09 23:00{Hove East Sussex
IDESCRIPTION

A very big red light moving slowly. It then faded away.

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER

A

JHOW OBSERVED

INaked Eye

[DIRECTION SEEN

[North West in the sky

IAPPROX DISTANCE

A

ImOVEMENTS SPEED

Slow

[WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED

OCCUPATION

INo clouds UFO Hotline

IN/A

|oTHER WITNESSES

A

|[REMARKS

INot clear if sighting was 11 am or pm




UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

23 May 09 22:10{Bodium

East Sussex

JDESCRIPTION

A strange sighting

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER

A

JHOW OBSERVED

INaked Eye

|DIRECTION SEEN

A

IAPPROX DISTANCE

IN/A

IMOVEMENTS SPEED

/A

lWEATHER CéNDITIONS TO WHOM REPORTED OCCUPATION

N/A

A

UFO Hotline

[OTHER WITNESSES

|His family

[REMARKS

[Not clear if sighting was 10:10 am or pmw

ﬂobly/v\ ‘/lufﬂ/% R
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Royal Air Force
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01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Our Ref:
Penzance UFO Report
Cornwall

27 May 2009

I am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 23 May
2009 near Penzance, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal
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

With regard to your particular observation, | can coynfirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Penzance for 23 May 2009. '

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.

%yﬂ ﬂ¢4
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UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
23 May 09 22:00|Penzance Cornwall
JDESCRIPTION

Ten orange lights in a line with intermittent gaps. They made no sound and flew at helicopter height.

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER

loutside house

jHOW OBSERVED

INaked Eye

[DIRECTION SEEN

lHeading West to East

IAPPROX DISTANCE

same height as helicopters from RAF Culdrose

IMOVEMENTS SPEED

A

[WEATHER CONDITIONS |[TO WHOM REPORTED  |OCCUPATION ] -
Still quite light UFO Hotline N/A

[OTHER WITNESSES i

Wife

|{REMARKS
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Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Upper Gornal Our Ref:

Dudley UFO Report
27 May 2009

I'am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 23 May
2009 over Dudley, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
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

_ totally open-minded. | should add that to date, the MoD knows of no evidence which
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

With regard to your particular observation, | can confirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Dudley for 23 May 2009.

[ am sorry | could not be more helpful.

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
23 May 09 22:10Dudley West Midlands
JDESCRIPTION

low but made no sound.

big bright light. Thought it was a helicopter at first. Within seconds followed by 3 others and then a further 3. Flew

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER

fin house

jHOW OBSERVED

INaked Eye

|IDIRECTION SEEN

/A

|[APPROX DISTANCE

IQuite low

[MOVEMENTS SPEED

/A

[WEATHER CONDITIONS

TO WHOM REPORTED

OCCUPATION

A

UFO Hotline

N/A

|oTHER WITNESSES

JHusband

[REMARKS

Witness has a video




®
UFO Report

2\

JDATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING  TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
21 May 09 23:40\King's Lynn Norfolk
DESCRIPTION

Very strange circular objects without definite shape. They stayed around for about 5 minutes. They were 8-9 of them.

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER

Walking dog.

[How OBSERVED

INaked Eye

|pIRECTION SEEN

[Eastern sky

IAPPROX DISTANCE

lN/A

IMOVEMENTS SPEED

a

[WEATHER CONDITIONS

TO WHOM REPORTED

OCCUPATION

A

UFO Hotline

N/A

L!QTHER WITNESSES
/A

IREMARKS

VS

al 12eds e’




UFO Report

[DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING [TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
D1 May 09 N/A N/A
|pESCRIPTION

A very bright blue light flew behind the house.

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER

A

JHOW OBSERVED

lNaked Eye

|IDIRECTION SEEN

NN

IAPPROX DISTANCE

IN/A

[MOVEMENTS SPEED

/A

TO WHOM REPORTED OCCUPATION

}:IEATHER CONDITIONS
/A

UFO Hotline N/A

loTHER WITNESSES

A

[REMARKS

7o

No /”Mﬂf ﬁl/{:‘?/
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Deeside UFO Report
Flintshire

- 27 May 2009

I am writing with reference to your e-mailed report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 16
May 2009 over Deeside. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Deeside for 16 May 2009.

I am sorry | could not be more helpful.

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



From: onh
Sent: 21 May 2009 12:10

To:

Subject: ing Complain

————— Original Message-----
From: no-reply@feedback.mod.uk [mailto:q
Sent: 21 May 2009 10:30

To: Low Flying

Subject: Low Flying Complaints

ehalf of Low Flying

ts

wo-reply@feedback.mod. uk]

This request has been received via www.mod.uk.

txtfirstname
txtlastname:
txtaddressl:
txtaddress2: Connah's Quay
txttowncity: Deeside

txtstatecountry: Flintshire

txtzipcodepostcode:

txttelephone:

txtemailAddress: m
txtincident: 22.00hrs y 2009

txtcountry: U

txtrequest: At approximately 22.00hrs on Saturday 16 May 2009 I noticed 7 bright

orange lights in the sky.

couple and they were the police helicopters)

They were quite large

(at first I thought there were only a
and silent. My house looks out over the

Wirral and they appeared to be travelling in that direction.

I phoned my daughter,

Do you have any idea what these lights

Section 40|

who lives in Rockeliffe,

and she also saw 3 of them.

rould have been ?



Page 1 of 1

From: I

Sent: 21 May 2009 10:55
To: Air CmdSecCS-UFO Desk
Subject: Strange Sighting

Dear Sir

On the evening of Saturday 16 May 2009, at approximately 22.00hrs, I glanced out of my living
room window and saw a couple of bright orange lights in the sky.

At first [ thought they were Police Helicopters but then realised that they were the wrong colour and
too large. When I looked closer I realised that there were more of them, so I went to my front door

for a better look. There were 7 of them and they were quite silent.

 live in Connah’s Quay, Deeside, overlooking the Wirral, and the lights were travelling in that
direction.

They drifted across the sky and eventually disappeared into the distance.
Is there any way you could tell me what these lights were, please?

Many thanks

Regards

21/05/2009
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Carlisle

Secion do_

Our Ref:
UFO Report

21 May 2009

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen in early
December 2008 over Carlisle, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the
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

The MoD does not have any expertise or role in respect of ‘UFOfflying saucer’ matters or the
question of the existence or otherwise of extraterrestrial life forms, about which it remains
totally open-minded. | should add that to date, the MoD knows of no evidence which
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena.

‘With regard to your particular observation, | can confirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Carlisle for early December 2008.

I am sorry | could not be more helpful.

\ZW Aer
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UFO Report

DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING  AREA OF SIGHTING

arly December 08 W j Carlisle iCumbria

DESCRIPTION o

A disk with a hull and tworsiqu'are engines. It made a purring sound.

POSITION OF OBSERVER
/A

aked Eye
IN/A

Fow OBSERVED

APPROXDISTANCE
IN/A -
IMOVEMENTS SPEED
IN/A

WEATHER CONDITIONS  TO WHOM REPORTED  OCCUPATION

THER WITNESSES

E/A UFO Hotline N/A

N/A

[REMARKS




£

e®rovAL

HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND \jr
A l R F 0 Rc E RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2E03

Spitfire Block

Royal Air Force

High Wycombe

Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Redruth | Our Ref:
Cornwall UFO Report

Dear IR

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 19 May
2009 over Redruth, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
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

With regard to your particular observation, I can confirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Redruth for 19 May 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

[DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING  AREA OF SIGHTING
19 May 09 10:00 Redruth Cornwall
[pEScRriPTION -

A big bright light. Came from west Cornwall towards Plymouth.

POSITION OF OBSERVER
/A

HOW OBSERVED
aked Eye
DIRECTION SEEN

rom west Corwall heading towards Plymouth

APPROX DISTANCE
IN/A

[MOVEMENTS SPEED
N/A

[WEATHER CONDITIONS
IN/A

JoTHER WITNESSES

IN/A

'TO WHOM REPORTED

| OCCUPATION
;UFO Hotline

N/A

[REMARKS




L
UFO Report

[DATE OF SIGHTING | TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

16 May 09 00:20|Bedford

Bedfordshire

[DESCRIPTION

A Vstranrge blue light near the Céri(riih;g'tiéhﬁHangers. Flew straight past the witness.

/A

[POSITION OF OBSERVER i
[N/A

[rowosservep . ,
[Naked Eye

DIRECTION SEEN o B o

IN/A

/A

OTHER WITNESSES

[N/A

|APPROX DISTANCE

MOVEMENTS SPEED }

[WEATHER CONDITIONS [TO WHOM REPORTED OCCUPATION
IN/A 'UFO Hotline N/A

[IREMARKS

AREA OF SIGHTING




@ | Seclon 40
! ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND
lR FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13
Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire
HP14 4UE

01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Orpington
Kent :

Our Ref: UFO Report

21 May 2009

| am writing with reference to your report of ‘unidentified flying objects’, seen on 16 May 2009
over Petts Wood, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
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
and to date no UFO report has revealed such evidence, we do not atitempt to identify the
precise nature of each sighting reported to us. We believe that rational explanations, such as
aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found for them if resources were diverted for
this purpose, but it is not the function of the MoD to provide this kind of aerial identification
service. It would be an mappropnate use of defence resources if we were to do so.

The MoD does not have any expertise or role in respect of ‘UFO/flying saucer’ matters or the
~question of the existence or otherwise of extraterrestrial life forms, about which it remains
totally open-minded. | should add that to date, the MoD knows of no evidence which
substantiates the existence of these alleged phenomena :

With regard to your particular observatlon | can confirm that we have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Petts Wood for 16 May 2009.

1 am sorry l could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

[DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING  AREA OF SIGHTING _
16 May 09 : 21:50,Petts Wood Kent
DESCRIPTION

8-10 bright red lights. They were hovering. They moved independently into the distance and disappeared when a light
aircraft appeared.

POSITION OF OBSERVER
A

I:ow OBSERVED

aked Eye
DIRECTION SEEN
[N/A

APPROX DISTANCE
N/A

IMOVEMENTS SPEED
IN/A

WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED  OCCUPATION
N/A UFO Hotline N/A
OTHER WITNESSES -
[Three witnesses and then called two neighbours

REMARKS o
id not report to police as did not want to waste their time
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HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND: -
A l R FO Rc E RAF Business Secretariat 13 R
Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Lakenheath Our Ref: UFO Report
Suffolk

21 May 2009

Dear

| am writing with reference to your report of ‘unidentified flying objects’, seen on 16 May 2009
over Brandon, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

Firstly, it may be helpful if | explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports
of ‘unidentified flying objects’ it receives solely to establish whether what was seen might have
some defence significance; namely, whether there is any evidence that-the United Kingdom’s
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

The MoD does not have any expertise or role in respect of ‘UFOfflying saucer matters or the
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Brandon for 16 May 2009.

I am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

IDATE OF SIGHTING 'TIME OF SIGHTING .TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
16 May 09 Brandon Suffolk

DESCRIPTION * -
Four ﬂammgi)alloons that dlsap];e;lrg(? over the horizon fairly quickly. Was not very high.‘ 7 -

Eosmon OF OBSERVER ‘ .
/A

|rowoBserve | L
[Naked Eye

DIRECTIONSEEN ) o
eading over horizon

APPROX DISTANCE
[Not very hi gh
MOVEMENTS SPEED
airly fast

i\z‘vEATHERCONDITIONS?TO WHOM REPORTED  OCCUPATION
/A jUFo Hotline N/A

[OTHER WITNESSES o [

[N/A 7 - - o -

[REMARKS




@ ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMANU& EPY
AlR FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13 N

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Long Eaton

Nottingham Our Ref:

20 May 2009

e SR

| am writing with reference to your e-mailed report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 19
May 2009 over Long Eaton. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of Defence for
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
service. It would be an inappropriate use of defence resources if we were 10 do so.

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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Long Eaton for 19 May 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE




: Page 1 of 1
From: R

Sent: 19 May 2009 23:55
To: Air CmdSecCS-UFO Desk
Subiject: sighting 19/5/2009

I left an answerphone message on your hotline but wasnt very composed as i felt excited to
what possible I has seen

my hame is! 1 had previously repo;&mtin.g in the past but nothing as clear as
what i saw tonight at 22:15 on 19/5/2009 fro ong Eaton, Nottingham_
the object appeared in the distance a few miles away 5 miles maybe I cant be sure but it
appeared to have come from the southern east direction moving northwards in the sky it
passed directly across the sky on the anti clockwise flight path that east midlands planes
usually take, it looked the same size as a commercial passenger plane like a typical 757 kinda
size, but it was like a elispe shape but like it was a plane which was on fire, it moved across
the sky heading north which would have suggested it was heading into nottingham, it was
definately not a helicopter you could just tell, it glowed this bright orange glow it then move
back across the sky inbetween where it had came from and then stop directily in the sky. It did
not move at all for at least a minute it just stayed completely still in the, my mother and father
all witnessed this at 10:15 pm approx, it then appeared to get further away then even further it
must have been travelling a supersonic speed to have gone that fast and that far away in the
distance.

I posted on facebook also to see if anyone else had seen what i saw and a friend of mine also
saw the same object but an hour later i find it really od and just cant explain what i saw, we
both individually commented on both sightings that it looked like a plane had burst into flames.

Share your photos with Windows Live Photos - Free. Try it Now!

20/05/2009



9 ROYAL MS AIR COMMAND

A l R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Bexhill-on-Sea
East Sussex Our Ref:
UFO Report

20 May 2009

pear TR

| am writing with reference to your report of orange balls of fire, seen on 19 May 2009 over
Bexhill-on-Sea, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Bexhill-on-Sea for 19 May 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING [TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
19 May 09 21:30[Bexhill-on-Sea East Sussex
DESCRIPTION

A series of orange balls of fire.

POSITION OF OBSERVER

WA

HOW OBSERVED

INaked Eye

|piRECTION SEEN

FN/A

APPROX DISTANCE

A

IMOVEMENTS SPEED

/A

IWEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED OCCUPATION

Iﬁ/A UFO Hotline N/A

|OTHER WITNESSES

pva

REMARKS
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| o ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMA‘NQ
A I R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13 R

Room 2EQ3
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254

- , ufodesk@mod.uk

Nenthead
Cumbria _ Our Ref:
UFO Report

20 May 2009

I am writing with reference to your report of an orange light, seen on 14 May 2009 over
Nenthead, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point within
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
precise-nature of each sighting reported to us. We believe that rational explanations, such as
aircraft lights or natural phenomena, could be found for them if resources were diverted for
this purpose, but it is not the function of the MoD to provide this kind of aerial identification
service. It would be an inappropriate use of defence resources if we were to do so.

The MoD does not have any expertise or role in respect of ‘UFOf/flying saucer’ matters or the
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Nenthead for 14 May 2009.

I am sorry | could not be more helpful.

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE




UFO Report

FDATE OF SIGHTING _TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING 'AREA OF SIGHTING
14 May 09 22:00/Nenthead Cumbria

FESCRIPTION
|

bright orange light. Too bright for a Chinese lantern. The ligﬁt looked electrical not a flame. Travelled in a Sffaight 7
ine at a steady speed. Travelled East to West with the wind. Made no noise. It was about the size of a quarter moon.

|;,°9$'T'd"], OF OBSERVER
n garden

HOW OBSERVED
aked Eye o

DIRECTION SEEN
eading Easty to West

APPROX DISTANCE

/A
r:IIOVEMENTS SPEED - B -
Steady speed

EATHER CONDITIONS TO WHOM REPORTED  OCCUPATION

ow cloud |UFO Hotline N/A
THER WITNESSES

/A

REMARKS
oes not believe it was a Chinese lantern. Far too windy to launch one.
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Sent: 19 May 2009 07:27

To: R

Subject: Release-Authorised: 20090519-UFO Report Northants Police Roade-U

oSS

Further to reports of an orange flash and a loud bang over Roade on 5 May 2009, I
have checked with our air safety staff and they have confirmed that they have no reports of any
military aircraft reporting damage on the date in question.

We are not aware of any military aircraft in the vicinity at the time of the incident, although radar
returns suggest quite a lot of civilian traffic in the area at medium and high level.

The CAA may be able to help if one of the civilian aircraft reported an engine fire or some such, but
I am afraid we have drawn a blank.

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

19/05/2009



Iricident number 638 05/05/09 Page 1 of 1

From:

Sent: 06 May 2009 13:32
To: Air CmdSecCS-UFO Desk
Subject: incident number 638 05/05/09

Officers have carried out extensive enquiries with the local people and the local Industrial Estates and we
have come up with nothing

Demand Management Unit
Ext

* Delivering Excellence through Communication *

( If replying to an incident allocated by DMU please phone
DMU office 3585 and Do not reply to me by e-mail )

NORTHAMPTONSHIRE POLICE - Visit us at http://iwww.northants.police.uk

This message may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, unauthorised use or disclosure
may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately. The information contained in this e-
mail, and in your reply, may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of information Act 2000 or other legislation and confidentiality
cannot be guaranteed. Opinions expressed in this email may not be official policy.

Northamptonshire Police monitors Internet and email activity.

Help the environment. Only print this email if absolutely necessary.

15/05/2009




UFO Report

|[DATE OF SIGHTING TiIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING |AREA OF SIGHTING
5 May 09 22:101R0ade Northampton

|[DESCRIPTION

IAn orange flash and a loud bang

JPOSITION OF OBSERVER
[N/A

|[HOW OBSERVED
INaked Eye

|N91550T10N SEEN
/A

APPROX DISTANCE

IN/A

[MOVEMENTS SPEED

A

WEATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED  OCCUPATION |

pva Northamptonshire Police N/A

[OTHER WITNESSES
[Potice received 6 reports from the public

o military aircraft in the area at the time. Radar shows only medium and high level civilian air traffic together with
olice helicopter

EEMARKS




' SYNOPSIS OF REQUESTED RADAR REPLAY

Rag! Analysis Cell _

LATCC(Mil) RAF Bus Sec 13
Room 3507 Room 2E03

NATS Swanwick Spitfire Block
Sopwith Way HQ Air Command
Swanwick RAF High Wycombe
Southampton HP14 4UE

SO31 7AY

Tel

Mil: Fax:

e-mail: rac.mil@nats.co.uk

CD No(s) Not produced

Incident 088/09 DTG 052120ZMay09 - Tuesday
Position The village of Roade in Northamptonshire (N5209.9 W00053.8)
Incident A number of residents reported seeing a large orange flash followed by a loud bang

Radar Heads Debden, Stansted and Clee Hill
Recording starts N/A Recording ends N/A

Orientation N/A

Synopsis of Events Based on Radar Replay: Debden radar.

The reported time was given as 2220. I assumed this was local time, which equates to 2120Z.

I looked at each of the above stated radars from 2045Z to 2200Z, with Debden radar providing the best
coverage of the Incident Location (IL).

Nothing was seen to get close to or overfly the IL. There was a substantial amount of medium level and
high level Civil Air Transport tracks in the vicinity of the IL, which were routing in numerous directions.

The East Midlands Police Air Support Unit helicopter could be seen operating in the vicinity of the IL
from 2147Z to 2157Z.

Comments by RACO:

CD contents as follows:
As nothing significant was seen, a CD was not produced.

15-May-09
Warrant Officer
Duty RACO
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From: R

Sent: 13 May 2009 10:16

To:

Subject: Release-Authorised: A FLASH AND A LOUD BANG!

As I explained when we spoke, I have two incidents I would like you to take a look at, and this is the
second of those! I have sent two e-mails as it is administratively easier to keep the two incidents
separate on our files, since it is possible people will ask for details of our investigation.

Page 1 of 2

On 5 May 2009 at 22:20, a number of residents contacted the police to report seeing a large orange
flash followed by a loud bang over the village of Roade, in Northamptonshire.

Given the number of reports (6) the police received, they police passed the (minimal) details on to us
to see if we can identify what happened. They have checked in the local area for debris from an
aircraft crash and drawn a blank. They also diverted a police helicopter that was in the area at the
time to investigate shortly after the reports started coming in but, again, drew a blank.

The MoD has no reports of any of our aircraft being damaged or catching fire but it did occur to me
that the flash and bang might have been a military aircraft hitting its after burners.

Can you check your records to see if there were any aircraft, particularly military, in the area at the
time?

Again, T am happy to discuss.

RAF Bus Sec 13
Room 2E03

Spitfire Block

HQ Air Command
RAF High Wycombe
HP14 4UE

Tel
ufodesk@mod.uk

My profile is being migrated to DIIF on the 26 May 2009. WEF 27 May 2009 my internal e-mail address
will change to Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13. (You will need to find me again via the Advanced

ion on the Global Address List to send me e-mails.) External e-mail addresses (e.g.
will remain unchanged on DI/F.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or there are problems please notify the
sender and then delete the e-mail (and file(s) if attached) from your system,

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

13/05/2009




Page 2 of 2

13/05/2009



Page 1 of 1

From: IR

Sent: 06 May 2009 11:20
To:
Subject: A LOUD BANG

Half a dozen people have reported a loud bang and an orange flash over the village of Roade in
Nothamptonshire at 10:20pm last night.

Are we aware of anyone in the low flying system last night at around that time? Or any exercises etc
taking place?

It could well be someone hitting the afterburners!

Secin 10 o

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
Search function on the Global Address List to send me e-mails.) External e-mail addresses (e.g.

will remain unchanged on DII/F.

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
liability for any loss or damage howsoever caused as a result of any virus being passed on. ltis the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of
the department.
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06/05/2009



From: I

Sent: 15 May 2009 14:20

o

Subject: Release-Authorised:20090515-UFO 'reportrlow-U

Do SR

I am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 9 May 2009
over Harlow, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point within the
Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

Firstly, it may be helpful if T explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reports of
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
UFO sightings so far from Harlow for 9 May 2009.

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
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re.onsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.
The statements expressed in this e-mail are perscnal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of
the department.

15/05/2009
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From: EEETE

Sent: 14 May 2009 14:21
To: Air CmdSecCS-UFO Desk
Subject: sighting x 2

Esse

A diamond shape orange light was above me which was also witnessed by my 7 year old son. It
certainly was not a plane as these could be seen clearly at a greater height and all flashing lights
could be seen on those. Above us (if you were to hold out your hand) it would have been the size of
a 20 pence piece.

I would like to exilain what I saw on the night of Saturday 9th May 2009 over (SIS iarlow

The object was almost silent as this was around 10pm, and carried on its path into the distance. I
went to call my partner and at the same time was talking to my son about what we had both seen and
in the same place another orange object appeared and travelled in the same direction, again, no
flashing lights or obvious shape and also almost silent. I waited for almost 20 minutes trying to
convince myself it may have been the route of planes, but nothing else was seen.

I managed to take a picture of the iphone which I have attached for you to view. The pictures are a
little small, but I hope they can be of some help.

Any feedback would be great if its possible.

Thanks in advance .

15/05/2009
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P. 135> - Report and photo of UFO taken on Iphone in Essex 
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&) | Section 40 S
ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND
A ' R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk @mod.uk

St Helens Our Ref: UFO Report
Merseyside

Secion 40| 15 May 2009
pes S

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 9 May 2009
over St Helens, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
~ within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

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
reports of UFO sightings so far from St Helens for 9 May 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

[DATE OF SIGHTING | TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
O May 09 17:55.St Helens Merseyside

[DESCRIPTION

[A UFO over the witnesses house. It was at 30,000ft and he has seen it before.

POSITION OF OBSERVER

/A

HOW OBSERVED

aked Eye

DIRECTION SEEN

ha

APPROX DISTANCE

30,000t altitude

IWEATHER CONDITIONS TO WHOM REPORTED _ |OCCUPATION ]
IN/A UFO Hotline N/A

foTHER WITNESSES

IN/A

[REMARKS

[Witness has a video
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@ ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND 7— ,
l R Fo RCE RAF Business Secretariat 13 ‘

Room 2EQ3
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Dibden ' '
Southampton Our Ref: UFO Report

15 May 2009

ear EEEIENO

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 11 May
2009 over Dibden, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
within the Ministry of Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

Firstly, it may be helpful if | explain that the Ministry of Defence (MoD) examines any reporis
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Dibden for 11 May 2009.

lam sofry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

AREA OF SIGHTING
Hampshire

|IpATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING
11 May 09 ‘ 21:38:Southampton
JPESCRIPTION

A very bright light. It made no sound but was very low.

[POSITION OF OBSERVER

IN/A

aked Eye

FOWOBSERVED

DIRECTION SEEN

IN/A

APPROX DISTANCE |

Very low
[MOVEMENTS SPEED
[N/A

A UFO Hotline

~ OCCUPATION

K/EATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED
/

N/A

loTHER WITNESSES

IN/A

[REMARKS




UFO Report

DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING _

9 May 09 ‘ 22:10, Northw1ch

Cheshire

EESCRIPTION

our big lights in a line formation. Two dropped down and the other two moved off qulckly into the distance

N/A

[How OBSERVED

Naked Eye

lElRECTION SEEN
/A

APPROX DISTANCE

IN/A

MOVEMENTS SPEED

/A

EATHER CONDITIONS | TO WHOM REPORTED _

'OCCUPATION

N/A UFO Hotline

N/A

0 name or address

I::EMARKS




lR FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2E03

Spitfire Block

Royal Air Force

High Wycombe

Buckinghamshire ’ |
\

HP14 4UE
01494 496254 |
ufodesk@mod.uk |

Section 0] _ | |
ROYAL HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND 5

West London
Our Ref: UFO Report

15 May 2009

| am writing with reference to your report of ‘unidentified flying objects’, seen on 9 May 2009
over Central London, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from Central London for 9 May 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE




UFO Report

|QATE OF SIGHTING

] ?TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING

AREA OF SIGHTING

OMay09

22:50|Central London

London

[DESCRIPTION B
[['wenty orange balls heading north.
E@éifibN OF OBSERVER ]

/A
APPROX DISTANCE - o
[N/A
I‘TOVEMEN,IS,,S,REED - ;

/A

WEATHER CONDITIONS _ TO WHOM REPORTED

/OCCUPATION

/A 'UFO Hotline

N/A

THER WITNESSES

/A

[REMARKS
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RAF Business Secretariat 13
Room 2E03

Spitfire Block

Royal Air Force

High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE

01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

High Peak Our Ref:

Derbishire UFO Report

15 May 2009

Doar EEIREN

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 7 May 2009
over High Peak, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from High Peak for 7 May 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING [TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
7 May 09 22:25|High Peak Derbyshire
DESCRIPTION

Three bright small lights very close together travelling in a straight li
nd looked like they were on fire but clearly were not. Speed of 100-

ne. They were flashing rapidly but made no noise
150mph at 1000ft. Came back 8 minutes later.

|PosiTION OF OBSERVER

Outside

|How oBsERVED

[Naked Eye

IoirecTION SEEN

pva

APPROX DISTANCE

1000ft altitude

MOVEMENTS SPEED

Straight line

|[WEATHER CONDITIONS | TO WHOM REPORTED

OCCUPATION

pva UFO Hotline

N/A

THER WITNESSES

[Wife

REMARKS

Poes not think it was a helicopter




ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR commm&;‘ﬁ% |
A l R FORCE RAF Business Secretariat 13 G

Room 2E03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Preston
l Our Ref:
UFO Report
15 May 2009

| am writing with reference to your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’, seen on 4 May
2009 near Barton, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point
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
and to date no UFO report has revealed such evidence, we do not aftempt to identify the
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
reports of UFO sightings so far from the Barton location for 4 May 2009.

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING [TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
4 May 09 00:20|Barton near A6 Lancashire
DESCRIPTION

Fﬁine bright orange lights moving at slow speed and at 2000ft. They made no sound.

POSITION OF OBSERVER

o

HOW OBSERVED

haked Eye

|pIRECTION SEEN

F/A

APPROX DISTANCE

0001t altitude

MOVEMENTS SPEED

Siow speed

EATHER CONDITIONS |TO WHOM REPORTED OCCUPATION

|f~1/A UFO Hotline N/A

|oTHER WITNESSES

va

REMARKS

Has video. Does not think it was aircraft identification lights

i
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From: I

Sent: 15 May 2009 07:49

Subject: Release-Authorised: 20090515-UFO Repolathspey-U

Dear I

Thank you for your e-mail of 21 April 2009 regarding your report of an ‘unidentified flying object’,
seen on 14 April 2009 in the Strathspey area. This office is the focal point within the Ministry of
Defence for correspondence relating to UFOs.

2

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

With regard to your particular observation, I can confirm that we have received no other similar
reports from the Strathspey area for 14 April 2009 and have no record of any military aircraft
operating in the UK Low Flying System in the area at the time in question. Likewise, we have no
record of any military exercise taking place, other than a group from the Exeter University Officer
Training Corps hill walking near Kingussie and they would not have been issued with flares. It is, of
course, always possible that you saw a police or even a private helicopter.

Turning to your other question about bright “landing lights” I can confirm that the military do use
“nightsun” which, in effect, is a very bright spotlight that can be used to illuminate landing areas or
by search and rescue to look for casualties. It could be this is what you noticed.

I hope this is helpful.

RAF Bus Sec 13

Room 2E03 -
Spitfire Block Y @Ay <t 4
HQ Air Command Fies palr \ €nc
RAF High Wycombe .

HP14 4UE

Tel: 01494 49 6254

ufodesk@mod.uk

15/05/2009
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y profile is being migrated to DIF on the 26 May 2009. WEF 27 May 2009 my internal e-mail address
ill change to Air CmdSecCS-RAFBusSec13. (You will need to find me again via the Advanced
Search function on the Global Address List to send me e-mails.) External e-mail addresses {e.g.
will remain unchanged on DIVF,

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or there are problems please notify the
sender and then delete the e-mail {and file(s) if attached) from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on MOD systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

The MOD has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. However it accepts no
liability for any loss or damage howsoever caused as a resuit of any virus being passed on. Itis the
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



ROYA L HEADQUARTERS AIR COMMAND ..
A l R FO RCE RAF Business Secretariat 13

Room 2EQ03
Spitfire Block
Royal Air Force
High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire

HP14 4UE
01494 496254
ufodesk@mod.uk

Tomintoul, Ballindalloch
Banffshire

_ i Our Ref: UFO Report

14 May 2009

| am writing with reference to your report of a ‘sighting’, seen on 11 May 2009 over
Ballindalloch, details of which you left on our answerphone. This office is the focal point within
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
substantiates the existence of these alieged phenomena. ~

With regard to your particular observation, | can confirm that we” have received no other
reports of UFO sightings so far from Ballindalloch for 10 May 2009. ‘

| am sorry | could not be more helpful.
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UFO Report

|DATE OF SIGHTING TIME OF SIGHTING TOWN OF SIGHTING AREA OF SIGHTING
11 May 09 ‘Tomintoul Banffshire
DESCRIPTION

ike a star, but jumping all over the sky. It was 70 degrees above the horizon. It was a blue/white colour and
occasionally red and left a light trail.

FOS'T'ON OF OBSERVER _
/A

HOW OBSERVED

aked Eye

[DIRECTION SEEN.

The South

APPROX DISTANCE

/A

MOVEMENTS SPEED

Jumped about the skyv

TO WHOM REPORTED  OCCUPATION

I:IEATHER CONDITIONS
/A

UFO Hotline IN/A

ETHER WITNESSES _
/A

[REMARKs




	P. 135> - Report and photo of UFO taken on Iphone in Essex

	P. 85 - Two clusters of silent, stationary bright lights seen from Butley Road near Woodbridge, Suffolk
	P. 62 - Report received by RAF Lyneham of black disc-shaped objects with lights shining beneath them hovering over crop circles at Barbury Castle, Wiltshire.
	P. 30 - South Yorkshire Police incident log recording details of sighting in Rotherham on 26 June 2009.



